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Electricity Distributors Association 

3700 Steeles Ave. W., Suite 1100, Vaughan, Ontario  L4L 8K8   Tel/Fax 647.EDA.5300  1.877.262.8593  email@eda-on.ca www.eda-on.ca 

March 25, 2021 
 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street 
P.O. Box 2319 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 
Attn: Ms. N. MarconiLong 
          Registrar 
 
Via the Ontario Energy Board Web portal 
 
Dear Ms. Marconi: 
 
Re:  EB-2022-0002  
 
The Electricity Distributors Association (EDA) seeks intervenor status in the Independent 
Electricity System Operator’s (IESO) 2022 Usage Fees Case. 
 
The EDA is the voice of Ontario’s local distribution companies (LDCs) and represents the 
interests of over 50 publicly and privately owned LDCs in Ontario. In 2020, the distribution 
sector delivered over 125TWh of electricity to approximately 5 million residential, commercial, 
industrial and institutional customers throughout the province. 
 
Ontario’s LDCs have a significant interest in the above-named proceeding: 

• LDCs are impacted by the IESO’s fulfillment of its cyber security duties 

• The IESO’s Market Renewal Project is expected to: 
o impact the commodity price of electricity for entities, like LDCs, that are directly 

connected to the IESO Administered Market 
o provide new opportunities for LDCs and distribution connected devices to 

participate in the IESO Administered Market 

• LDCs need to be appropriately prepared to respond to questions from consumers, 
including among other things, about the IESO’s costs that are recovered through the 
Wholesale Market Charge 

• LDCs will recover most of the proposed Revenue Requirement.  
 
The EDA reserves the right to participate in all aspects of this proceeding (e.g., testing the 
IESO’s written pre-filed evidence, attending technical conferences, filing submissions). The EDA 
will not seek an award for costs and will not use the French language.   
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Please direct all correspondence to: 
 
Kathi Farmer 
Senior Regulatory Affairs Advisor 
Electrical Distributors Association 
3700 Steeles Ave W, Suite 1100, Vaughan, ON, L4L 8K8 
905.265.5333 or 416.659.1546 
Email: kfarmer@eda-on.ca 
 
AND 
 
Ted Wigdor 
Vice President, Policy, Government and Corporate Affairs 
Electrical Distributors Association 
3700 Steeles Ave W, Suite 1100, Vaughan, ON, L4L 8K8 
905.265.5362 or 416.809.6781  
Email: twigdor@eda-on.ca 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Ted Wigdor 
Vice President, Policy, Government and Corporate Affairs  
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